City of Pensacola
Architectural Review Board
Minutes for September 21, 2017

Page 4
Item 6 15 W. Strong St NHPD
Variance PC-1

Action taken: Approved

Charles Kunze, Artisan’s Architecture, is requesting a Variance to reduce the required rear yard setback
from 15 feet to 0.0 feet to accommodate a 25-unit residential townhouse development with
internalized access. The townhouse development features rear-loaded garages which are accessed by
an interior private road between 24 feet and 25.5 feet in width. The proposed Variance eliminates the
required rear vyard, placing each building directly adjacent to the private road.
The conceptual plan was approved by the Board at their July 2017 meeting. The final approval is under
consideration in /tem 7. Mr. Kunze stated the variance would not affect any other properties, and they
had met with City officials before asking for the variance. Chairman Quina noted that North Hill had no
objections. Ms. Deese clarified that the variance was specific to the site plan.

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve seconded by Mr. Crawford. Ms. Deese stated a sign was posted,
notices sent to properties within 500" and a legal ad was placed in the newspaper. No calls were
received for support or opposition. The motion then carried unanimously.

Item 7 15 W. Strong St NHPD

New Construction PC-1

Action taken: Approved with comments.

Charles Kunze, Artisan’s Architecture, is seeking final approval for a residential townhouse
development. He stated the width of the driveways had been addressed. In meeting with the City, one
of the issues was turnarounds at both driveways. They have talked with Rebol-Battle to ask FDOT for an
exit at the end of Cervantes which would allow for better flow on the property. They will ask for a
second exit, however, they are not sure FDOT will allow this. They spoke with the Fire Marshal
regarding turnarounds and they were satisfied with this layout for fire safety. Regarding the facades,
they have taken some units forward and made a small porch to the side, varying the front wall on other
units to give undulation. Color selections and brick samples were provided. Primarily, they will be two-
story units from 1700 to 2400 sq. ft. in the $400,000 - $500,000 range. He advised the base of the
buildings would be brick; the wall at the sidewalk would be concrete or concrete block, however, they
would consider making the wall brick on Baylen Street. It was then determined the wall was brick on
Baylen, with block walls on the north side and Cervantes. He further explained the project would most
likely be built in phases, beginning with Building 5 then 3 or 6, working their way toward Baylen to
handle the runoff in multiple layers.

Mr. Townes addressed the Cervantes elevation. Mr. Kunze advised he tried to make the gables more
inviting. Wrought iron gates will be built on the Cervantes side at the driveway exit and entrance to the
green, which will have some type of fountain. Mr. Townes was concerned with Buildings 9 and 18 being
flat and unadorned. He suggested anything to differentiate the building line on the Cervantes Street
side, possibly pulling it in and making it smaller. Mr. Mead asked if they were considering block panels
with brick piers or pilasters for the wall gates. He advised at least two gables on the larger buildings
along Cervantes would help. Mr. Kunze was agreeable to those suggestions. Mr. Jones agreed that
Cervantes would be very visually prominent to the community.

Mr. Kunze indicated they were reducing the impervious area from 95% to 82%. Ms. Deese also
explained the applicants were exempt from stormwater requirements. Chairman Quina clarified that
the wall on both street faces was a concern, along with the south elevation on Cervantes. Ms. Campbell
made a motion to approve as submitted with an abbreviated review for the fence detail, considering
brick, and the Cervantes elevation. The motion died for lack of a second. Mr. Jones explained the
Board did not want to delay the project.



GHarding
Rectangle


City of Pensacola

Architectural Review Board
Minutes for September 21, 2017
Page 5

Mr. Liberis addressed the Board stating the closing date is next Friday (September 29), and it was
contingent on the approval of the ARB; when he filed for an extension, it was denied, and requested the
Board consider the motion Ms. Campbell offered. He stated they would always return to the Board for
final approval. He explained he had a loan in place for acquisition, demolition and construction. Ms.
Campbell retracted her motion. Ms. Deese clarified the applicant would not be able to pull permits
until final approval was granted.

Mr. Mead made a motion to approve the plan with the following changes: an addition of a south
facing gable for the Cervantes facade on the western most and central building ends facing Cervantes
(townhouse 9 & 18); approval of the fence with brick piers and appropriate stone caps with block or
brick with some manner of planting to green the wall with ivy or appropriate vines. Ms. Campbell
seconded the motion. Chairman Quina asked if the block was skim coated, and Mr. Mead clarified it
would be skim coated. Mr. Jones asked about the brick pavers, and Mr. Liberis stated the actual
sidewalks would be concrete, the steps and porch floor of the first floor would be brick veneer, but
there could be a brick edge between the sidewalk and the front step. Also, the driveways between the
units would be asphalt. Chairman Quina thanked the applicant for being transparent with the
neighborhood and having a preliminary review. The motion then carried unanimously.

Item 8 400 BLK Cevallos St PHD

Variance HC-1 / Wood Cottages

Action taken: Approved

Brian Spencer, smp architecture, is requesting a Variance to increase the maximum height for a two-
residence flat condo from 35 feet to 42.5 feet. The proposed residential development will be three
habitable floors with garages and an in-law suite on the ground floor and the upper two floors
consisting of residential flats. The Variance will accommodate the additional level of living space. It
was determined that three letters of support were provided to the Board.

Mr. Spencer stated the site abuts the Crown Cove SSD development. His desire was to bring more
residential occupancy into the downtown area. He explained each of the future residents of this
development have separate garages and entrances, with no shared foyers or entrances, and a Cevallos
and Zarragossa address. He advised he was consolidating the living space and reducing the driveway
connections, and it meets Streetscape Il guidelines. Chairman Quina clarified if the applicant was asking
for a flat roof, the variance would not be required. Mr. Spencer stated he was working to preserve the
heritage oak tree on Zarragossa, and by pushing the structure back, the root system would not be in
harm’s way. He pointed out the adjacent structure has the same height. Chairman Quina explained the
variance allowed the sloped roof, giving the structure more of the character of the district. Mr. Mead
stated by having it pushed back further on the lot, it recedes and would not dominate the streetscape.
Mr. Jones noted it would not block the view from any neighbors. Chairman Quina noted there were
four garage doors facing the front, but this project has disguised that feature. Mr. Spencer pointed to
the site plan with one set of garage doors facing Zarragossa and the other facing Cevallos, and he had
made sure to minimize the visual impact.

Mr. Elebash lives adjacent to the proposed development on the second floor of the east side and
closest to the structure. He liked that it was a small footprint, the parking was contained, and his view
would be unobstructed. The height variance was not an issue. He also stated other residents are
supporting the development which fits the neighborhood.

Mr. McGhee who lives at Crown Cove, was delighted something was being constructed on this lot, but
was concerned about the existing trees, specifically one live oak which appeared to be removed for the
structure. Ms. Deese explained that Mr. Weeks would be responsible for enforcing the Code, and this
was not a part of the ARB purview.



GHarding
Rectangle




